
Building Inspections - Re: Fwd: 481 Danforth BP#201301283 

Sorry, Carol, the email did have the application, it did NOT have the corresponding paperwork/plans/changes for 
the amendment and the extra $32,000.  If you can submit those as well, we can enter this permit in.

>>> Building Inspections 10/3/2013 11:28 AM >>>
Carol, as stated in Jeanie's e-mail...apparently you are supposed to provide an addendum application because of 
the new work and change in Cost of Work?  Your current e-mail does not have an application attached.  

From: Building Inspections

To: resdesstudio@me.com
Date: 10/8/2013 4:22 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: 481 Danforth BP#201301283
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